
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Inspection Activity Report - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF JUNE: 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Total Building Permit Inspections 22 75 18 48 60 188 100 311

Footings 4 14 0 8 7 22 11 44

Foundation 4 6 0 6 5 21 9 33

Pre-Backfill 1 4 0 3 2 13 3 20

Framing 4 9 3 4 10 25 17 38

Rough-In for Radon 2 4 2 2 3 12 7 18

Plumbing 2 3 1 1 6 16 9 20

Insulation 0 5 1 1 8 15 9 21

Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc. 0 0 0 1 2 2 2 3

Final Inspection 3 15 8 10 9 43 20 68

Miscellaneous/Other 0 5 0 6 1 4 1 15

Files Closed 2 10 3 6 7 15 12 31

YEAR TO DATE:

Total Building Permit Inspections 179 251 238 228 555 764 972 1243

Footings 19 23 13 20 33 68 65 111

Foundation 12 12 6 15 29 53 47 80

Pre-Backfill 1 10 4 5 17 25 22 40

Framing 24 37 30 23 75 124 129 184

Rough-In for Radon 5 10 3 9 20 18 28 37

Plumbing 13 22 9 10 59 76 81 108

Insulation 16 26 15 20 59 89 90 135

Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc. 1 2 1 2 22 29 24 33

Final Inspection 56 58 82 53 139 174 277 285

Miscellaneous/Other 4 16 28 36 18 31 50 83

Files Closed 28 35 47 36 84 77 159 148

MEMORANDUM
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